TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: March 29, 2011

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

SITE Type of Service Cost Companies
District Staff Dev = Training Agreement $39,600 College Board
CO01132

Dr. Fred Hill has requested approval to enter into a contract with the College
Board to provide Pre-Advanced Placement Training for teachers at Milam
Elementary School and Tupelo Middle School. If approved, the training will be
provided on May 31-June 2, 2011, at a cost of $39,600. Due to this service
being a large, unbudgeted expense, it is necessary that the School Board
approve the agreement and the expenditure from the District Maintenance
Fund Balance.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

Trip Date Site Teacher Destination Company Qty/Total Cost
3/31-4/2/11 THS C. Ellis Jackson MS Corinth Charter 1 $2100.00

BC10-11 Ole6 & D. Atkinson State Honor Choir
Trip Date Site Teacher Destination Company Qty/Total Cost
4/7/2011 TMS K. Foxworthy Madison MS Barkley 3 $4200.00

BC10-11 017 Perform for adjudication at State Choral Contest in Madison



